DHO

Docket No. 50+483

Union Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. Donald F. Schnell

Vice President - Nuclear
Post Office Box 149 - Mail Code 400
St. Louis, MO 63166

Gent lemen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letters of December 28, 1984 and
January 29, 1985, which transmitted changes to the Callaway Plant Radiological
Emergency Response Plan, Revision 8 and proposed 8A, respectively. Proposed
Revision 8A was developed based on a review of Revision 8 which was discussed
with Mr. M. Stiller of your staff on January 23, 1985.

We have completed our review of the submitted changes and have determined that
with revisions 8 and 8A your Callaway Plant Radiological Emergency Response
Plan continues to meet the planning standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E. Based on our review we have
concluded that the two revisions taken together meet the requirements of

10 CFR 50.54(q) and do not decrease the effectiveness of the plan.

Be advised that 10 CFR 50.54(q) also requires prior NRC approval of any
changes to your plan which may decrease the effectiveness of the plan.
However. if your safety review assures no decrease in emergency preparedness
effectiveness, then changes to the plan may be made and implemented without
prior NRC approval. In all cases, you must furnish copies of each proposed
change to the NRC in accorclance with 10 CFR 50.54(q). Since Revisior 8A is to
be implemented on February 1, 1985, you should provide copies of this revision
to the NRC by March 3, 1985%. Also, any changes to the Emergency Plan Imple-
menting Procedures should lie made in accordance with the requirements of

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section V.

e '\~



Union Electric Company 2 FEB 1

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact
Mr. James P. Patterson of my staff at (312) 790-5536.

Sincerely,

C)-bap: /.

. 4. Paperfello, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch

cc w/ltrs dtd 12/28/84 & 1/29/85:

W. H. Weber, Manager, Nuclear
Construction

§. E. Miltenberger, Plant Manager

R. L. Powers, Assistant Manager
Quality Assurance

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Region IV

K. Drey

Chris R. Rogers, P.E.
Utility Division, Missouri
Public Service Commission

SNUPPS

D. Matthews, EPB, OIE

M. Carroll, FEMA Revion VII

RIII qul RIII &
Pattgrson/1d mii/ps % eYiello
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY
1901 Gratiot Street, St Louis

Donald F. Schnell

- December 28, 1984

Mr., James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

USNRC Region III

ATTN: Incident Response Center

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 ULNRC-1005

Dear Mr. Keppler:

DOCKET NO. 50-483
CALLAWAY PLANT UNIT 1
FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE NPF-30
CALLAWAY PLANT RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN, REV. 8A

Reference: ULNRC-751 dated March 1, 1984

Enclosed please find three (3) copies of Revision 8A
to the Callaway Plant Radiological Emergency Response Plan
(RERP) and a description of all changes made from Revision 7.

Revision 8A includes changes which address comments
received from the NRC during the Emergency Preparedness
Appraisal visit and their observation of our Annual Field
Exercise. Other changes reflect recent company organizational
changes, mode applicability for EAL's, and editorial
corrections.

It is our opinion that Revision 8A does not decrease
the effectiveness of emergency preparedness at Callaway and
that the plan continues to meet the standards of 10CFR50.47 (b)
and the requirements of 10CFR50, Appendix E. Revision 8A of
the Callaway Plant RERP is hereby submitted for your review.
Per 10CFR50.54(q), we intend to implement this revision on
January 31, 1985 unless we receive comments from you which
would necessitate additional changes.

Very truly yours,

MRF/RJS/1kr

Enclosures
“7\985
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Mailing Address: PO\ Box 149, St. Louis, MO 63166



